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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 6:04 PM
To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: Accident involving SHD 5170T and SJU 3597X on the 22/12/2015 / LKK ref : 

CC3/AXA15022046/Kba3q2-1 /  AXA ref in merimen: C0365732

Hi Jasper  
 
Please proceed as per mandate.  
 
 
 

Regards 
  

 
___________________________________________________ 
Yvonne Ang | Assistant Manager, Motor Claims Department 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg 
Email: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg  
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888  
 
We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker period. For AXA’s COVID—19 update We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker 
period. For AXA’s COVID—19 updates & initiatives, please visit https://www.axa.com.sg/covid-19-updates 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this message  
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the 
message, please notify the sender immediately. 
  

 

From: TAN Jas  
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 1:59 PM 
To: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Accident involving SHD 5170T and SJU 3597X on the 22/12/2015 / LKK ref : CC3/AXA15022046/Kba3q2-
1 / AXA ref in merimen: C0365732 
 
Hi Yvonne, 
 
For your handling. GA031104 
 
 
 
Regards 

 
*Please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail 
boxes instead. For OD/TP survey , send it to motor.survey@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to 
motor.doc@axa.com.sg,  
___________________________________________________                                      
Jas Tan | Snr Specialist, Motor Claims Department 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg  
Email: jas.tan@axa.com.sg 
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741  
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Please consider the environment before printing this message  
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If 
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
 
 

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 10:53 AM 
To: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Accident involving SHD 5170T and SJU 3597X on the 22/12/2015 / LKK ref : 
CC3/AXA15022046/Kba3q2-1 / AXA ref in merimen: C0365732 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have temporary close our file on year 2018 due to no submission of LOD/documents from third party. 
 
Third party had submitted the LOD and documents as attached. 
 
In view of this, kindly assist to re-open the case and let us have you mandate to settle the matter at $6,166.10(all-
in). Breakdown as follows: - 
 
Liability: 100% (OI rear-ended TP) 
 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 5,136.00 
2. Loss of Rental (7 day x $96.30) $    674.10 
3. Loss of Income (7 day x $50.00) $    350.00 
4. LTA Search Fee $        6.00 

Total $ 6,166.10 
 
Kindly let us have your mandate/ instruction. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  
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
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  
the sender immediately. 


